CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE #12-2464
City Commission Agenda Memo

TO: Honorable Mayor & Members
Fort Lauderdale City Commission
FROM: Lee Feldman, City Manager
DATE: November 6, 2012
TITLE: Motion to approve Task Order 5 with Derose Design Consultants, Inc., in the

amount of $41,492 for Structural Engineering Services — Fire Station 54

Recommendation

It is recommended that the City Commission approve Task Order No. 5 with Derose
Design Consultants, Inc., in the amount of $41,492 for Structural Engineering Services —
Fire Station 54 - P10914.

Background
As part of the Fire Rescue Bond Program, the City is in the process of designing the new

fire station to replace the existing obsolete facility at 3200 NE 32 Street. City staff is
preparing the architectural design; however to complete the project design the City needs
to hire consultants to perform some of the design tasks. This Project is being designed to
achieve Leadership in Energy & Environmental Design (LEED) Certification.

Under provisions of the Consultant's Competitive Negotiation Act (CCNA), the City
previously procured continuing design services with DeRose Design Consultants, Inc. A
scope was established and a Structural Engineering Design Contract was executed.

To facilitate the continued design and planning of this new Fire Station in a timely manner,
staff is proposing to utilize the services of DeRose Design Consultants, Inc. for structural
engineering services.

Staff has obtained a proposal in the form of Task Order No. 5 for the required work in the
amount of $41,492. This fee is reasonable for the proposed design task.

Resource Impact
There is a fiscal impact to the City in the amount of $42,321.84. $41,492 for the task order
and $829.84 for two percent Engineering administration fees.
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Funding for this item is available in Fund 336, Subfund 01, P10914.336.6599.

SuUB
SUB OBJECT SUBOBJECT
FUND FUND FUND NAME INDEX # INDEX NAME # NAME AMOUNT
Fire Rescue Bond 2005 New Fire Station
336 01 Series Construction P10914.336 | 54 6599 Construction $42,321.84
TOTAL $42,321.84
Attachment
Exhibit 1 — Task Order 5
Prepared By: Mehrdad “Mike” Fayyaz, P.E., Assistant City Engineer
Department Director: Albert J. Carbon, P.E.
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